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48,000 BRETONS ATTEND 
CEREMONY OF THIRD 

CENTENNIAL
By M. MasHlani

(Paris Correspondent, N. C. W. OJ

Paris, France.—More than forty- 
thousand persons attended the 
ceremonies in connection with the 
third centennial of the apparitions 
of Saint Anne d’Aubray, in Brittany. 
Ten bishops were present with a 
large number of senators, deputies 
and other notables from the dis­
trict, all of whom took part in 
the magnificent procession which 
marked the closing day. Promi­
nent in the crowd escorting the 
Blessed Sacrament was Marshal 
Franchet d’Esperey who is spending 
the summer in Brittany.

Toward the beginning of the 
17th Century, in the village of 
Keranna (Breton translation of 
Saint Anne), which then had about 
fifty inhabitants, there lived a pious 
peasant named Yves Nicolazic. It 
was in 1624. He was then about 
forty years old and was a good 
honest Christian, respected by all 
for his uprightness and his virtue. 
Among the fields which he tilled 
was one called le Bocenno where, 
according to tradition, there had 
once existed a chapel dedicated to 
St. Anne. In the month of August, 
1624, Saint Anne began to appear 
to Yves Nicolazic. She ordered 
him to build a chapel on the 
Bocenno field, and as a token of the 
reality of her messages, she assured 
him that he would find on the spot 
an ancient statue which had once 
adorned the vanished sanctuary. 
On the night between March 7 and 
8, 1625, Nicolazic, accompanied by 
several witnesses, went to the field 
Bocenno and after excavating, dis­
covered the statue.

EXAMINED BY BISHOP

All these miraculous facte were 
submitted to the examination of 
Mgr. de Rosmsdec, Bishop of 
Vannes, who caused Nicolazic to 
be questioned as well as the other 
witnesses of the prodigy. The 
examiners selected by th° bishop 
having submitted a favorable sen­
tence, the devotion to Saint Anne 
was authorized in the field of 
Bocenno and Mass was celebrated 
for the first time on July 26, 1625, 
the feast of Saint Anne, and in the 
afternoon the first stone of the 
chapel was blessed in the presence 
of a large crowd.

With the help of the generous 
offerings of pilgrims, the construc­
tion of the chapel advanced rapidly. 
All throughout the countryside, 
the necessary hauling was done free 
of charge and Nicolazic. was the 
foreman of the work. At the same 
time the Carmelite Fathers were 
called to take charge of the 
pilgrimages.

In 168!) Louis XII. presented to 
the chapel a precious relic of Saint 
Anne as a mark of gratitude for 
the birth of the future Louis XIV. 
for which the Saint’s intercession 
had been asked. On May 31, 1646, 
Nicolazic died a saintly death at 
the age of sixty-three years, after 
having once again affirmed the 
reality of the apparitions to his 
confessor.

During the 17th and 18th 
Centuries the sanctuary dedicated 
to Saint Anne continued to be 
visited by the multitude. At times 
there were as many as eighty con­
fessors occupied giving absolution 
to the faithful. At night, the 
pilgrims who were unable to find
shelter in the cloister of the
convent slept out of doors, by 
parishes, while the religious went 
from group to group to see that 
good order was maintained every­
where. The whole of Brittany
made it a custom to visit each year 
the spot where miracles and super­
natural favors continued to occur.

REVOLUTIONISTS WRECK CHAPEL

The pilgrimages were not inter­
rupted during the Revolution, but 
the Carmelites who served the 
shrine were expelled and the
chapel was wrecked. The statue 
was destroyed, but later the head 
was found and was returned to the 
Bishop of Vannes by the religious 
who had discovered and hidden it. 
A few years later a new statue, 
the present one, was erected to 
replace the old one, the original 
fragment being enclosed in the 
pedestal.

Finally, about fifty years ago, the 
present basilica was constructed at 
a cost of two million francs.

During the loth Century, the 
sanctuary received the visit of 
Napoleon I. and the Empress, of a 
president of the Republic and, 
after the war of 1870, of a pilgrim­
age of 20,000 soldiers and sailors 
headed by General de Cissey, 
Minister of Marine.

On July 26, 1914, a few days 
before the declaration of war, 
Saint Anne was officially pro­
claimed patron of Brittany and 
permission was granted to include 
her name in the Litany of Saints.

The Breton soldiers on leave dur­
ing the hostilities, went in crowds 
to Saint Anne. After the armistice 
the demobilized soldiers, frequently 
after a long journey, came to Saint 
Anne barefoot. Among these

pilgrims were many officers. The 
62nd Infantry regiment, a Breton 
regiment, made the pilgrimage in 
a body in fulfillment'of a vow made 
in 1916 in Champagne. The 28th 
Artillery regiment did the same.

According to the chaplains of the 
shrine the annual number of 
pilgrims exceeds 250,000.

The home of Nicolazic, which has 
retained its primitive atmosphere, 
has been converted into a museum 
of religious objects.

BRITISH MEMORIAL
RECALLS HISTORIC MONUMENT

By M. Mnshinni
(Paris Correspondent, N. C. W. U.)

Paris, France.—On the occasion 
of the recent unveiling, in the pres­
ence of the Prince of Wales, of a 
memorial tablet in the Cathedral of 
Notre Dame of Paris, a scholarly 
Parisian recalled some very curious 
incidents of past history. The 
pillar of the transept against which 
the British memorial has been 
placed is the very same one against 
which another, and most curious 
memorial, stood for many years.

Six hundred years ago, Philippe 
VI. of Valois, whom contemporan­
eous chroniclers called 11 the very 
good Christian ” and “ the true 
Catholic," won the victory of Cassel 
over the Flemish. He attributed 
all the glory of this feat to the 
Virgin Mary, and as an ex voto he 
offered her his battle steed and his 
equipment. A chronicle of the 
period says that ‘‘The King did go 
himself to Notre Dame of Paris and 
when he was there he had himself 
armed with the arms he had borne 
in the battle with the Flemish and 
then he did mount hie palfry and 
thus he entered the church of Notre 
Dame and most devoutly did thank 
the Virgin, and offered her the 
horse on which he was mounted 
together with all its trappings."

The hors?, obviously, could not 
remain in the temple. The Chapter 
thanked the king but found itself 
greatly embarrassed by his offer, 
then the king, as he had already 
done at Chartres on a similar occa­
sion, bought back his horse and 
armor for £1,000 which he gave to 
the treasure of the cathedral. 
However, to recall his homage, an 
equestrian statue of the king, clad 
in steel armor, was erected against 
the great pillar of the transept fac­
ing the Lady Chapel.

In the eighteenth century a con­
troversy arose, various people hav­
ing decided that this royal caval­
cade in the sanctuary of Notre 
Dame was absolutely indecent. 
Some critics even took advantage of 
this scruple to deny the authen­
ticity of the fact. But a historian 
arose to prove to them that they 
did not know ancient habits and 
customs. He reminded them that 
at the funeral services celebrated in 
1381 in the basilica of Saint Denis 
for the Constable Bertrand Du 
Guesclin, the knights who conducted 
the procession of mourners entered 
the church on horses caparisoned in 
black, and the bishop who cele­
brated Mass came down from the 
altar after the reading of the 
Gospel, and standing at the entrance 
to the choir, accepted the offering 
of the horses by placing his hand on 
the head of each one.

The long vigil of arms, mute and 
motionless, of the royal cavalier 
lasted until the Revolution dragged 
the statue from the church and 
turned it into junk.

ADMONISHES NATION TO 
OPPOSE DIVORCE

Dublin, Ireland.—The Most Rev. 
Dr. Cohalan, Bishop of Cork, puts 
the question : ‘‘Shall we have, in 
the Irish Free State, divorce from 
the bond of marriage, with the right 
of re-marriage for divorced par­
ties ?"

Having explained the situation, 
under the Anglo-Irish treaty, in the 
twenty-six counties of Southern 
Ireland, Bishop Cohalan says :

"It is well that the Catholics of 
the country should know that the 
question might enter into the sphere 
of practical politics and administra­
tions. Catholics should declare 
themselves immovably opposed to 
divorce.

"It may possibly be said that 
Protestants would be denied what 
they enjoyed under British rule, 
and that a disability would be in­
flicted on them if divorce from the 
bond of marriage were refused to 
them. But why should any party 
in the State get facility for doing 
what the Catholic Church regards 
as a violation of a Divine Law ? 
States do not enact laws to facilitate 
or give cover for violations of the 
other Commandments.

"No one wishes that disabilities 
should be inflicted on Protestants 
by positive acts of Parliament. 
What we want is not positive Acts 
imposing new disabilities, but 
abstention from putting into force 
the power of divorce hitherto un­
known in Ireland. I hope if action 
in this matter is threatened that 
every public body and every con­
gregation of the faithful will pro­
test vigorously against the conces­
sion of divorce facilities in the coun­
try."

HOLY NAME RALLY
TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE 

PRESIDENT
Washington, D. C., Aug. 16.— 

President Coolidge will address the 
100,000 and more men who will 
march in the great Holy Name rally 
parade here September 21, It was 
announced this week by the Very 
Rev. M. J. Ripple, O. P., P. G., 
National Director of the Holy Name 
Society, through Patrick J. Halti- 
gan, director of the Holy Name 
Union of the Archdiocese of Balti­
more.

Several days ago Father Ripple 
and Mr. Halt'gan, who has for 
many years been an official at the 
Capitol, visited the President and 
requested that he address the Holy 
Name men. At that time, the 
request was taken under advise­
ment. This week, the local com­
mittee again called at the White 
House to receive the President’s 
answer and to give a further out­
line of the program for the day. 
At the conclusion of this conference, 
the Holy Name chieftains made the 
announcement.

TO SHEAR FOLLOWING FARADE

President Coolidge will address 
the thousands of delegates and visi­
tors at the Monument Grounds, fol­
lowing the parade, which will be 
the most impressive religious cere­
monial the Capitol has ever seen. 
The parade will be the crowning 
feature of the Holy Name Conven­
tion, to be held here September 
18-21.

In addition to the address it is 
possible, Mr. Haltigan said, that 
the President will come to the re­
viewing stand for a brief time in 
the course of the parade. It was 
pointed out that the President could 
not, of course, review the entire 
parade, which would involve many 
hours in the reviewing stand while 
the tens of thousands of singing 
men passed by, with their 160 bands 
and sea of banners. It is probable, 
however, that the President and 
Mrs. Coolidge will witness most of 
the parade from the more secluded 
and more comfortable vantage 
point of the White House, inasmuch 
as it is planned to have the marchers 
pass by the Executive Mansion.

The flood of reports with which 
the local committees are working 
now indicates that the lump esti­
mate of 100,000 marchers may be 
substantially exceeded. For in­
stance, Baltimore is planning to 
send 45,000 marchers ; the New 
York contingent is estimated at 
40,000, with a probability of more, 
and Newark and Jersey City are 
counting on 10,000 each.

Should these estimates be made 
good, what with the many thou­
sands from other large cities, and 
the army of smaller delegations, 
the number would soar far above 
the 100,000 mark. The Holy Name 
officials here have consistently 
attempted to be conservative in 
their estimates, and have refrained 
severely from ^sending out inflated 
stories concerning the size of the 
convention. They content them­
selves, in the main, with saying the 
final rally will be without a parallel 
in the history of religious demon­
strations in this country.

PREPARATIONS AT UNIVERSITY

Work has been begun on the plac­
ing of seats in the large gymnasium 
at the Catholic University of Amer­
ica, where convention delegates will 
gather. Across the campus of the 
University, extra men have been 
put on the force working on the 
National Shrine of the Immaculate 
Conception, that the crypt, where 
Masses will be said during the con­
vention, may be as complete as pos­
sible, and that the grounds surround­
ing the Shrine may be so worked 
down as to give some hint of the 
vastness and beauty the completed 
edifice will have. •

ATTACK ON CATHOLICISM 
BRINGS REPLIES

By Dr. Frederick Funder 
(Vienna Correspondent, N. Ü. W. C.)

Vienna, Aug. 3.—A recent address 
by President Masaryk of Czechoslo­
vakia in which he attacked the 
Catholic Church, to which 80% of 
the inhabitants of the country be­
long, found a prompt and strong 
answer from the Czech Catholics at 
the recent annual meeting on the 
“ Holy Mountain." near Pribram, 
Bohemia.

At this gathering, which is an 
ancient customwithCzechoslovakian 
Catholics, sharp expression was 
given to dissatisfaction with the 
administration at Prague, according 
to Slovak, the Catholic organ. 
Professor Masaryk, before entering 
the political arena, became famous 
as a man of science by expounding 
atheistic theories.

Tens of thousands cheered, says 
Slovak, when, on the Mountain, 
Father Tylinek declared : " Masa- 
ryk’s watchword—' Rome must be 
tried and convicted ’—is ridiculous 
and narrow-minded. We shall not 
submit to persecution from Minis­
ters, or from others in even higher 
places.’’

“ We shall be governed neither by 
Jews nor by Free-Masons," Secre­

tary Kriklava of Western Bohemia 
declared.

" We shall continue to attack the 
present system until we have forced 
a change," Mr. Myslevic, a member 
of Parliament, is quoted as saying, 
and another member of Parliament 
declared :

" Now is not the time to settle 
accounts with Rome, but with those 
who have issued this watchword."

Concluding its report of the meet­
ing on the "Holy Mountain,’’ Slovak 
comments that these expressions 
give rise to expectations of changes 
in the inner political situation of 
Czechoslovakia.

DOMINICAN FATHERS 
LEAVE FOR CHINA

Five Dominican priests and one 
lay brother have left Chicago for 
Seattle, Wash., whence they will 
sail on the President McKinley for 
Shanghai, China. Their destination 
is Kienning Fu, in the province of 
Fukien. They are Rev. John F. 
McCadden, 0. P. of New York City, 
Rev. Bernard C. Werner, O. P., of 
Sharon, Pa., Rev. John R. Grace, 
O. P. of Boston, Rev. James G. 
O’Donnell, O. P., of Boston, Rev. 
Thomas H. Sullivan, 0. P. of New 
York Citv and Brother Jordan 
Warnock, O. P. of Providence.

The Rev. Albert Casey, O. P., 
S. T. Lr., pastor of St. Pius Church, 
Chicago, with other Dominican 
priests and friends was at the 
station to bid them farewell.

The prefecture of Kienning Fu, 
Fukien, was taken over by the 
American Dominican Fathers for 
foreign mission work on February 
20, 1922, through the action of the 
Very Rev. Raymond, Meagher, 
O. P., S. T. Lr., Provincial. Father 
Meagher recently sailed for Rome 
to attend a General Chapter of the 
Dominican Order to be held at the 
international College, the Collegio 
Angelico, under the presidency of 
the Most Rev. Louis Theissling, 
S. T. M., Master General. One of 
the important matters to be treated 
by the Chapter Fathers in their 
sessions will be the foreign missions 
of the Order.

Dominicans have engaged in 
foreign mission work from the very 
foundation of the Order by St. 
Dominic. They have been actively 
engaged in China for more than 
three hundred years. In fact the 
first Christian missionary to preach 
the Gospel in the Land of Joss was 
the Portuguese Dominican, Father 
Caspar de la Cruz. He preached 
there in 1556.

The first organized and permanent 
effort aimed at the conversion of 
the Chinese was inaugurated by the 
Dominicans in 1668. The Church’s 
first martyr in China was the 
Dominican, Blessed FrancisCapillas. 
He shed his blood for the faith in 
the very Province in which the 
American Dominicans are to labor, 
in 1648. Throughout the centuries, 
the Dominican Order has given 
many thousands of martyrs to the 
Church and the cause of Christ.

The first native Chinese to be ele­
vated to the episcopacy was the 
Dominican Friar, Gregory Lopez.

Father Paul Curran, 0. P., and 
Brother James Murphy, 0. P. are 
at present in Kienning Fu. Other 
priests will leave the United States 
next year for the same apostolic 
activity. They will be joined by a 
large number of Dominican Sisters.

" GUARD OF THE ALTAR" 
PROMOTES FAITH

Amsterdam, Aug. 16.—Priests all 
over Holland report greatly in­
creased attendances at daily Mass 
and Communion as the result of a 
comparatively new movement called 
" The Guard of the Altar." The 
organization is trying to do in Hol­
land what the Holy Name Society 
does in the United States of Amer­
ica.

There are four classes in the 
Guard of the Altar. Class 1 mem­
bers promise to hear Mass on one 
week-day each week. Class 2 mem­
bers undertake to hear Mass on one 
week day and to receive Holy Com­
munion once a week.

Those joining Class 8 promise to 
hear Mass on five days a week and 
to receive Communion once a week.

Daily Mass and Communion at 
least five times a week is the obliga­
tion undertaken by Claes 4 mem­
bers.

THRONGS WITNESS CROWNING 
OF MADU STATUES

Columbo, Ceylon.—One of the 
most magnificent displays of Catho­
lic faith ever witnessed in the East 
took place at Madu, Ceylon, re­
cently. when Our Lady of Madu 
was crowned by the Archbishop- 
Legate. Catholics from all over 
Ceylon attended, and it was estim­
ated that 160,000 were present.

Madu has been a hallowed spot 
for a century. In a peaceful valley 
of one hundred and thirty acres, 
park-like in its beauty, it is guarded 
by a ring of primeval forest. Here 
Ceylon Catholics recruited from 
every caste and race assembled for 
the great ceremony. Not even a

secular gathering has evi r reached 
such magnitude in Ceylon. Even 
the Marian Congress at Madras was 
eclipsed.

Two golden crowns destined for 
the heads of the statues of the 
Blessed Virgin end the Infant Jesus 
were blessed by the Archbishop, 
who performed the ceremony by 
special direction of the Pope. Mass 
was celebrated by the Bishop of 
Jaffna, and the Indian Bishop of 
Tuticorin delivered the sermon in 
Tamil. The Archbishop then sol­
emnly crowned the statues.

VIENNA TEACHERS WIN 
BIG VICTORY
By Dr. Frederick Funder 

(Vienna Correspondent. N. O. W. C.)

A sharp rebuff has just been 
dealt the Socialist foes of the teach­
ing of religion in the Vienna schools, 
in the returns from the elections for 
representatives of teachers on the 
school boards. The Christian- 
minded teachers' ranks were found 
to have remained virtually intact, 
and an almost unimpaired majority 
was registered for them in the elec­
tions, despite the fact that in 
the last year no less than 600 
teachers were dismissed from the 
service because of their champion­
ship of religion in the schools.

This fight of the Socialists, who 
are in control in Vienna, to root out 
the teaching of religion in the 
schools, has been waged viciously, 
with plenteous money and with 
every weapon at hand Last year, 
when the elections took place, the 
Christian list polled 4,000 votes to 
2,600 for the Social Democrat anti­
religionists. Immediately, the city 
authorities started a ruthless weed­
ing out of the teaching force, with 
the view of reducing it. to a purely 
anti-Christian body. Yet, despite 
their high-handed methods, the poll 
this year showed 8,921 for the Chris­
tian list and 2,686 for the anti-Chris­
tian. In other words, the Chris­
tians had suffered but little loss.

SOCIALIST LEADER ENRAGED

It is said that when the results of 
the election were brought to him, 
Glockel, the president of the Vienna 
Municipal School Board, who had 
expected a majority for the anti- 
religionists after his extreme 
methods, flew into a great rage. 
It seems that the more force he 
uses to break down the Christianity 
of the teachers, the more valiant 
the defenders of leligjon become. 
New fighters seemed to spring up 
wherever his ruthless plans had cut 
off the old.

Many a devoted and able Vienna 
teacher has found virtual martyr­
dom in the campaign of the Social 
Democrats. Wherever crafty inter­
pretations of the law did not suffice 
to eradicate Christian education, 
these anti-religionists resorted • to 
force. No Christian teacher who 
refused to submit escaped persecu­
tion.

In a sense, the violent campaign 
of the last year was waged by the 
Socialists in desperation. For 
three years they had fought in 
every way to hurl religion from the 
schools, only to meet last year with 
election results that showed they 
had utterly failed to crush Vienna’s 
Christian teaching staff. Now 
there has been the desperate resort 
to terrorism, but with a like re­
sult.

More and more in Austria the 
demand is growing for separate 
Catholic schools, and such institu­
tions may yet be the solution of the 
warfare, although the Catholics 
have just won a striking victory on 
their enemies’ own battle ground.

Hatred and bigotry on the part of 
the freemasons and free-thinkers 
continue at their impassioned work 
in Austria, but there are still other 
signs that Austrian Catholics are 
not to be intimidated. Here and 
there there are losses ; in such 
cases, the Catholic element gains, 
in intensity of the religious move­
ment, what it loses in the way of 
expansion.

UNIVERSITY STUDENTS AID MISSIONS

One of the most gratifying events 
of late ia the appearance of the 
Austrian Catholic university stu­
dent as a practical collaborator in 
mission work. There has now been 
established in Vienna an academical 
mission society which is showing 
eager activity, and a course of lec­
tures on scientific mission work has 
been established. In its program, 
the society says :

"Considering the ever-growing 
struggle, among the various views 
of life, for international leadership, 
the Catholic Church and her mem­
bers must become conscious in a 
much higher degree than heretofore 
of their mission. * * 5 In particu­
lar, this consciousness must pene­
trate deeply into the minds of in­
tellectual Catholics of all countries, 
since all nations have the obligation 
to cooperate in the evangelizing of 
the world."

The lectures on scientific mission 
work will be followed in August by 
a meeting of the "Pax Romana," 
the central body of the university 
men and women of the entire world. 
On the agenda of this meeting is a 
special report on the participation

of university students in missionary 
work Austrians will attend this 
meeting in great numbers.

HENRI FABRE STATUE 
UNVEILED

Paris, France.—Several ministers 
and the director of the Paris 
Museum went to Provence for the 
unveiling of the statue of the 
entomologist Henri Fabre, who 
died in 1915, and to take possession 
of his house, which has been con­
verted into a national museum.

Henri Fabre, who began his 
career as a modest school teacher, 
devoted his long life (he lived 
ninety-two years) to the study of 
the life and habits of insects. He 
used to spend hours at a time 
stretched out on the ground watch­
ing ants. He had a house with a 
large garden with thick vegetation, 
and everything was arranged to 
facilitate his experiments. He was 
thus able to accumulate a long 
series of observations which he de­
scribed in ten volumes of "Entomo­
logical Souvenirs" written in a par­
ticularly attractive style and con­
sidered to be a masterpiece of their 
kind.

Henri Fabre was a Christian 
whose fervent faith is shown/in the 
epitaph which he composed himself : 
Quos periisse putamus preemissi 
sunt. Minime finis, sed limen vitae 
excelsioris.

ALUMINUM BELLS NOW USED 
BY SOME GERMAN 

CHURCHES

By Rev. Dr. Wilhelm Baron von Capitaine 
(Cologne Correspondent. N. C. W. C.)

Cologne.—Last year, at Dresden- 
Meissen, a man succeeded in making 
bells of porcelain so effectively that 
their chimes drew favorable com­
ment.

Now another invention, of farther- 
reaching effect, has been made. 
An industrial plant at Grevenbroich, 
near Dusseldorf, has produced bells 
of aluminum, and the first in use, at 
Alrath, have proved satisfactory. 
They are fabricated of an alloy of 
aluminum and copper, will not 
crack or rust, and weigh only a 
third as much as bronze bells.

The importance to Germany of 
the discovery may be realized when 
it is recalled that the German 
Government, in the War, ordered 
many bells melted down and used 
the metal to make guns. Inflation 
and poverty since the Wav have 
made it impossible for most of the 
towns and villages to replace these 
hundreds cf chimes. Bronze was 
far too expensive, and even steel 
bells, which are less musical, cost 
too much for the impoverished 
people, ____

NON-CATHOLIC ASSERTS 
LOURDES CURED HIM

London, Eng.—Nine pilgrims just 
returned from Lourdes with the 
Salford diocesan pilgrimage, claim 
cures or alleviation of their ail­
ments. Their cases have not been 
passed on by the Medical Bureau 
and are not claimed as miracles. 
But if the evidence of the patients 
themselves is to be accepted the 
cases are noteworthy.

An unusual "cure'' was that of a 
non-Catholic. Herbert Poole heard 
a lecture on Lourdes and decided to 
visit the shrine. He was suffering 
from spinal treuble, the result of 
enteric fever, and in 1922 was de­
clared to be incurable. When he 
entered the baths for the first time 
his temperature rose to 108 fah. A 
similar experience befell him at the 
second and third immersions. Then 
he says, a change came over him. 
The pain ceased and had not re­
turned when he had reached home 
after a trying journey. His 
strength seems to be returning 
rapidly.

John Foley, of Stockport, was 
deaf and dumb when he joined the 
pilgrimage. He can now hear and 
speak, though he speaks in an 
excited manner.

LAUDS CHRISTIAN BROTHERS’ 
IRISH ORPHAN SCHOOL

Dublin, Ireland.—The Bishop of 
Bobbio, the most Rev. Dr. Novat, 
now in Ireland, is greatly impressed 
by the many signs of robust Cathol­
icism which he has witnessed in the 
coubtry.

In company with Archbishop 
Byrne, he visited the industrial 
school at Artane, near Dublin, con­
ducted by the Christian Brothers. 
In this school, the largest and most 
complete of its kind in Ireland, 
orphan children and youths ordered 
by the courts to be sent to reforma­
tories are taught useful trades.

The comment of the Bishop of 
Bobbio upon the institution was : 
"We have many wonderful schools 
in Italy, but none of a kind to com­
pare with Artane."

It was at Bobbio, in Italy that the 
celebrations in honor of St. Colum- 
ban were recently held, when the 
President of the Irish Free State 
and several of the Ministers offi­
cially attended.

CATHOLIC NOTES
Oak Ridge, N. J.—The Paulist 

Fathers have purchased the 1,176 
acre Stony Brook estate, near here. 
They will immediately transfer 
their novitiate, which has been at 
Ridgefield, Conn., to the ntwly- 
acquired property.

Rev. George F. Bradley, S. J., of 
Loyola College, Montreal, has been 
appointed Rector of Campion 
College, Regina, Saskatchewan. 
Father Bradley is a Prince Edward 
Islander, born at Kelly’s Cross. 
His small parish of 60 families has 
given 48 members to religious 
orders in the past fifteen years, 16 
Priests and 28 Sisters. Rev. 
Thomas Curran, D. D., is parish 
priest at Kelly’s Cross.

St. Louis, Mo., Aug. 14.—A High 
school for Catholic colored children 
will be opened in September, in the 
section of the city west of Vand- 
eventer Avenue, in which portion of 
St. Louis most of the colored Cath­
olics recently converted live. The 
number of these converts during 
the past year is said to be about 
285. At present there is one 
Catholic school for negroes, at 2721 
Pine Street, but it is a grade school, 
St.. Elizabeth’s. Another grade 
school ia to be opened in September.

The 1924 Annual Conference of 
the Catholic Truth Society, which 
was held in Ottawa in 1923 and in 
Winnipeg the previous year, will 
take place in Toronto, September 
16-17 and 18th. This Conference 
will be under the patronage of His 
Grace the Archbishop of Toronto- 
and will be opened by Pontifical 
High Mass at St. Michael’s Cathe­
dral to be celebrated by His Excel­
lency the Apostolic Delegate to 
Canada. The programme, which 
will be published later, contains 
several very important papers by 
prominent Catholics.

Spring Bank, Wis., July 18.—The 
two weeks program of hospital 
conferences held here as a part of 
the Ninth Annual Meeting of 
the Catholic Hospital Association 
closed last Saturday. In all, 270 
Sisters representing Catholic hospi­
tals throughout the country, 
attended the various sessions. 
Spiritual retreats for Sisters and 
for lay nurses, as well as a series of 
lectures and discussions of subjects 
connected with nursing and hospital 
problems, were held during the 
meeting.

Medical Missions, their needs, 
possibilities, and present enter­
prises, were discussed at a meeting 
of the Medical Mission Board of the 
Catholic Hospital Association, held 
coincidentally with the general 
meeting of the Association. The 
Medical Mission Board now includes 
superiors or other representatives 
from every missionary community 
or order in the United States which 
sends members into the home or 
foreign fields.

The International Congress on 
Social Policies, to be held in 
Prague in October, will be held in 
the great auditorium of the 
Chamber of Deputies. The mem­
bers of the committee chosen to 
represent, the Catholic Social party 
are making elaborate preparations 
to provide cordial hospitality to 
Catholic delegates from the various 
countries. While the Congress ia 
not essentially Catholic, it will be 
attended by many representatives 
of Catholic organizations, and some 
of the most prominent speakers are 
Catholic social leaders, such as Mr. 
Scherrarens, of Holland, and the 
Rev. Father Woycicki, of Poland. 
The Italian delegate, a member of 
the Popular Party, also is a Catho­
lic.

Paris. France.—The city of 
Tournon, in the Ardeche, a district 
largely Protestant, has unveiled a 
large bronze statue in honor of 
Cardinal Francois de Tournon who 
in 1586 founded the college in that 
city. He is buried in the chapel of 
the college. The statue was pre­
sented by the Government, which 
was represented at the ceremony by 
M. Gabriel Faure, Inspector 
General of Fine Arts and an 
alumnus of the Tournon College. M. 
Gabriel, (who must not be con­
fused with the composer of that 
name) proclaimed publicly that as a 
Protestant he was proud to have 
taken the initiative of glorifying a 
Prince of the Catholic Church who 
was so great a benefactor of his 
country.

Pontiac, Mich., July 26.—The Ku 
Klux Klan has offered a re­
ward of $500 for the arrest 
and conviction of the persons 
guilty of branding the letters 
"K. K. K." upon the Rev. Oren 
Van Loon, pastor of a Protestant 
Church at Berkely. Mr. Van 
Loon was found in Battle Creek 
last week after an extended 
absence from home. He was 
unable to give any coherent account 
of his experiences. The implied 
denial that the Klan had anything 
to do with the outrage—which 
followed statements by Mr. Van 
Loon which were interpreted as un­
complimentary te the hooded 
organization—is signed by the 
"Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, 
P. 0. Box 764, Royal Oak, Mich."


